TOWN OF LOS GATOS MEETING DATE: 11/13/2024

LIBRARY BOARD AGENDA REPORT ITEM NO: 3
DATE: November 7, 2024
TO: Library Board
FROM: Ryan Baker, Library Director
SUBJECT: Review and Approve an Update to the Internal Library Posting Policy
RECOMMENDATION:

Review and approve an update to the internal Library Posting Policy

DISCUSSION:

Due to limited bulletin posting space inside the Library being reduced to accommodate Care
Cabinet resources, the Library needs to update the Posting Policy. The following draft language
has been developed to update the policy:

Posting and Distributing Flyers, Pamphlets, and Items of Community Interest

November 2024

Purpose

This policy addresses posting and distribution of flyers, pampbhlets, and other items of community
interest within the limited space available inside the Library.

Scope

This policy applies to all materials distributed or displayed in the Library.

Policy

e Due to limited space, the Library only posts flyers and information for official Town of Los Gatos
communications, Library programs and services, and official public notices from local school
districts, the County of Santa Clara, or State or Federal agencies as appropriate.

e Community groups and the general public are requested to use the public community posting
board located outside the Library at the corner of Main St. and Villa Ave. The Library does not
monitor items posted at this location.
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e Distribution of items of public interest, such as pamphlets or local newspapers, must be
approved by Library staff and will be distributed only if the following conditions are met:
o Produced by a community-based non-profit organization
o Sufficient space is available to distribute the items
o The items are of specific interest to the Los Gatos community
o The services or events being promoted are free of charge
e Anyitems found that are not approved by staff will be removed and recycled.



